HOW TO STOP MAKING EXCUSES AND ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS HAARAA HER STORE AND ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS HAARAA HER STORE AND ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS

Make it Happen

How to Stop Making Excuses and Achieve Your Goals

Contents

| Introduction: The Goals That Never Happen | 3 |
|--|---|
| How We're Going to Fix Your Goal Setting and Help You to Start Living the Life of Your Dreams4 | 4 |
| Chapter 1:The Most Powerful Skill You Can Learn: Goal Setting | 5 |
| The Problem With Your Current Goals | 5 |
| What Good Goals Look Like | 6 |
| How to Formulate Your Goals | 6 |
| Chapter 2: The Formula – How to Structure Goals and Make Your Plan | 8 |
| Step 1: Visualization | 8 |
| Step 2: Assess Your Situation Honestly and Thoroughly10 | C |
| Step 3: Formulate a Plan10 | C |
| Step 4: Phrase Your Goals in Small Steps1 | 1 |
| Chapter 3: Letting Go of Fear13 | 3 |
| Fear Setting1 | 5 |
| Chapter 4: How to Make Your Fitness Goals Happen19 | 9 |
| How to Set and Stick to Realistic Goals20 | C |
| Fitting it In | C |
| Enjoy It | C |
| Play to Your Strengths20 | C |
| Take it Slow22 | 1 |
| Chapter 5: How to Make Your Career Goals Happen22 | 2 |
| Knowing What You Want22 | 2 |
| Creating a Fool Proof Strategy23 | 3 |
| The Path of Least Resistance | 5 |

| The Fail Fast Model | 25 |
|---|----|
| Chapter 6: How to Make Your Relationship Goals Happen | 27 |
| Taking Stock | 27 |
| Creating a Plan for Dating | 28 |
| Knowing What YouWant | 29 |
| Chapter 7: How to Make Your Travel Goals Happen | 30 |
| Alternative Travel Strategies | 30 |
| Conclusions | 32 |

Introduction

The Goals That Never Happen

Introduction: The Goals That Never Happen

How many incomplete goals do you currently have on your agenda? If you're anything like the vast majority of us, then chances are that you have hundreds of projects that you started and never completed, countless goals that you told your friends but never saw through and all kinds of dreams that seem to be getting less and less likely to come to fruition.

And it's for this reason, that you may find people roll their eyes when you tell them your 'next big project'. When you start a new training program to lose weight and everyone – including you – knows that you're likely to have lost interest by month two.

Or when you talk about the app you intend to make, the website, or the business project.

Or when you talk about that dream trip to Japan...

This is the way of things for many of us. We work incredibly hard at things we don't feel passionately about just to put food on the table but when it comes to fulfilling our dreams, we are remarkably ineffective.

It's time to change all that and to start making those goals happen. But how can you turn it all around?

How We're Going to Fix Your Goal Setting and Help You to Start Living the Life of Your

Dreams

Accomplishing goals is about strategy, it is about making a cognitive shift to change the way you're thinking and it's about being smart about how you approach each goal. It's also about knowing how to *choose* your goals and even how to phrase them.

This book is going to show you how to make those changes then. You'll learn how to choose and write goals effectively, how to write effective action plans and how to make sure you stick with your goals and never give up.

But this book is going to be a little different than most goal-setting tomes, too. After we've given you the broad tools you need to start setting and accomplishing your goals, we're then going to take a look at how you can begin to put them into practice.

Because while a goal can be pretty much anything, for many of us they are going to fall into one of a few different categories. Most of us have goals for our relationships, goals for our fitness, goals for our careers and goals for travel. We're going to provide not only the abstract strategies you need to start making effective goals then, but also the step-to-step processes that will let you apply these strategies in each of these areas. By the end of this book, you'll be adept at setting and accomplishing any goal. And at the same time, you'll have powerful strategies for improving your relationships, your fitness, your career and more.

Ready to change your life?

Chapter 1

The Most Powerful Skill You Can Learn: Goal Setting

Chapter 1: The Most Powerful Skill You Can Learn: Goal Setting

Learning how toset goals properly is arguably the most powerful skill that you can possibly learn. Why? Because it will allow you to then accomplish a huge range of *other* goals. When you know how to set goals, it allows you to effectively work toward anything. This is the key to unlocking pretty much everything you could want from life.

So ironically, the first goal you should focus on is the goal of setting goals!

And until now, you've probably been doing it all wrong...

The Problem With Your Current Goals

How can a goal be wrong?

Sure, any objective is a worthwhile one, but the way that you phrase your goals and structure them, is going to massively change your likelihood of finding success.

Let's take weight loss as an example because it's one of the more straightforward goals that is easiest to implement.

When you set out to lose weight, you should start with a concrete goal. And for most people this will look something like this:

"Lose 2 stone by next year"

This is a terrible goal.

Why? First of all, it is far too vague. How are you losing weight? Weight from where? Why do you want to lose the weight? What do you actually want to look like?

At the same time, it's out of your control. Even if you are completely committed to your goal, you may find that outside forces prevent you from being successful. Maybe you get ill, maybe you accidentally follow the wrong program, maybe it turns out you have a bad metabolism!

Finally, the goal is too far in the future. If your goal is to lose weight by next year, that then essentially gives you a license to procrastinate. The target is so far away, that you indulge yourself in a little overeating or put off exercise for a while and not worry about it until next month.

6 months pass and you realize you're actually further from your goal.

And because it's too late, you're likely to just give up at this point.

Not a good goal!

What Good Goals Look Like

So, what does a good goal look like? How might you phrase this same objective in a manner that will increase your chances of success?

The first thing to do, is to focus on things that are immediately within your control and that are not influenced by outside factors at all. These goals should be things that you can accomplish in a guaranteed manner and that you will be immediately graded on on a pass-fail basis.

So for instance, instead of aiming to lose 2 stone by next year, you would use this goal:

"I will work out three times a week, every week, for at least 15 minutes"

Now *that* is a goal that you can aim for. Regardless of your metabolism, or of injury, or of any other outside factor, this is a goal that you can accomplish. It also means you can't 'put off' the goal and it means you'll never reach that disappointing point where you can no longer stand any chance of completing it. At any point in your life, there is no reason that you can't set out to accomplish this goal and expect to be successful.

But by focussing on this small *short term* goal, you will then find that the long-term goal of losing the weight takes care of itself.

How to Formulate Your Goals

But that doesn't mean that any short-term goal that is binary in nature is going to cut it.

First of all, you need to know what you want and make sure that the goal you are setting for yourself is going to help you get there. You need your goals to be intrinsically motivating and that means that you have to feel truly passionate about them. It's only be following a goal you really feel excited about, that you will find you have the energy and motivation to keep going.

Working out for 15 minutes a day is an effective goal because it is sure to take you closer to your broader goal of losing weight. By keeping that end goal in mind, you should stand a better chance of staying motivated to work out even when you're feeling tired, or when you're feeling low on will-power.

And you shouldn't just be aiming to 'lose weight' either. Instead, you should have a more concrete vision of what this entails. Do you want to be thinner? Do you want to be more muscular? Why do you want that thing? Is it so that you will be more attractive to the opposite sex? Or because you want more energy? Be honest with yourself and listen to that drive inside that is pushing you toward the goal you want to accomplish.

If your goal is to make money, then try to focus on what the emotional hook is that is making you want that money. It likely boils down to more than cash – maybe it's status you really want? Power? Confidence? Freedom? Only by really understanding the true nature of your own dreams can you a) take the fastest route to accomplishing them and b) maintain the drive and motivation you're going to need to get there.

This is going to require some soul-searching!

Moreover, you need to ensure that the goals are achievable and realistic and that you have broken them down into small enough steps. Case in point: our goal for weight loss is to work out 15 minutes per day. That's a tiny amount but it works because it's achievable and realistic. If you make your goal harder – such as working out for an hour a day – then you're going to find you're quickly disappointed when you can't find the time or the energy. You'll put off the exercise and make excuses. The best part about training for just 15 minutes is that once you *start*, you'll often find you go for longer.

Put it this way: it's much better to have a small, easy-to-accomplish goal and *stick with it*, than it is to have a massive, life-changing goal that you can't manage!

But of course if you're making your goal smaller, that means that it will take you longer to reach the eventual destination you're gunning for. This is not a problem: this is just another thing you need to accept if you want to accomplish anything. Things worth having*take time*. Take small steady steps and enjoy the journey.

Chapter 2

The Formula

Basiness activity

= メニリンス

X

How To Structure Goals and Make Your Plan

Chapter 2: The Formula – How to Structure Goals and Make Your Plan

Now you know the basis of what makes a great goal, it's time to actually start building these kinds of goals for yourself. In this chapter, we'll lay out some simple instructions that you can follow to begin putting these ideas into practice.

Later we'll be applying this same formula to different areas of your life, so that you can start going after a better body, better salary and better love life. But in each instance, we'll be reapplying this same strategy.

Step 1: Visualization

The first and most important step is to visualize what you want and to really *understand* what you want. We already discussed this a little in respect to becoming richer. Often you'll find it's not really the money that you want but rather what that money *represents* in terms of your lifestyle or your status.

The same goes for being fit. It's not enough to want to be thinner or healthier, you need to understand your own motivations for wanting that. Do you want to feel more physically capable, perhaps become a professional athlete? Do you want to prevent the deterioration that many experience as they age? Or do you want to look amazing so that you can be more successful with the opposite sex. The best way to get an idea of what you want from life in any given area is often to just visualize your future. That means closing your eyes and just calling to mind your ideal future. Where are you? What do you look like? What do you do for a living? Who are you with?

By picturing your future in this abstract way, you'll be able to start analysing what it is that you're actually trying to accomplish and from there you can begin to look at the more concrete steps you'd need to take in order to get there.

Some other strategies that can help with this are:

- Looking at your role models and seeing what they have in common
- Thinking about the things that excite you, your hobbies, the things you're a fan of, etc.
- Thinking about the last time you felt truly happy, or truly alive

From there, it's also a good idea to think about the actual reality and to visualize what it would be like to get there and to live that life. Do you still want it?

For example, it's very easy to want to be a rock star in theory but you might not like the actual lifestyle: it would mean spending a lot of your life touring, being in the public eye and probably struggling to raise a family.

This is why we're thinking in abstractions at this point. Because you may find that the reality of being a rock star is not something you really want – in which case you're going to start again and tap into what it was about that lifestyle that appealed to you. Are there other ways you can satisfy the same emotional goals? If you want to be recognized for your music, then you could try playing an instrument on YouTube or Band Camp! If you just want to be a professional musician, then you could compose music for computer games or videos.

But it doesn't all have to be about your career either: you could just as easily find that you're happy just busking, or making music in your spare time.

Getting to the core of what you want like this can also help you to overcome impossible odds. If you want to be an astronaut for example, then you might have to come to terms with the fact that you are too old and it's now unlikely to ever happen. But ask yourself *why* that appeals to you on an emotional level. Maybe it comes down to your love of space, in which case you might be equally satisfied by being an astronomer? Maybe it comes down to your love of exploration and discovery, in which case you could be an explorer, or maybe just a researcher.

Step 2: Assess Your Situation Honestly and Thoroughly

The next crucial step is to assess your current position versus the ideal one that you have visualized. This is where you're going to analyse the gulf between real life and your dream future and then try and find what the best way to *bridge* that gulf is.

Making an honest appraisal of your current situation is a very important way to assess your current position and to thereby to get an idea of your strengths and weaknesses.

And in particular, you need to think about what advantages you have, what networks, what contacts and what opportunities. You may feel that you have none but that probably means you just haven't been thorough enough. As the saying goes: there's no such thing as a lack of resources, only a lack of resourcefulness.

This is also where you're going to analyse just how likely your goals are and then perhaps re-phrase them on that basis. If you've seen that you aren't likely to become an astronaut, then it's time to create a more achievable goal such as becoming an astronomer.

If your goal is to date incredibly hot women, then perhaps it's time to reassess and at least *start out* by aiming for women that are on a similar level to yourself.

Your mantra for this step is to assess your situation honestly and then take the 'path of least resistance'. You're looking at the maximum benefit from the minimum time and work.

Step 3: Formulate a Plan

This brings us to the next step, which is to formulate a plan on the basis of your current situation, where you want to be and what options you have available to you.

For losing weight or getting into shape, this means looking – for example – at the different training programs. However, by making the honest assessment of yourself and your situation in the last step, you should be in a better position to choose a system that appeals to your particular strengths and weaknesses and that you are actually likely to see through.

So many people will pay for expensive training programs that involve eating a very strict diet and working out 10 times a week for an hour each session. But is that really realistic? If you've tried to stick at previous workouts and have failed, then the answer is *probably not*.

When you assess your current situation, that also means assessing where things when wrong in the past and what your lifestyle and personality will allow for.

And by knowing this, you can then look for a training program or devise one that will work to *your* advantage. Maybe that means finding a way to fit CV in around your regular routine, or maybe it means sticking to a diet that you will find enjoyable and convenient.

The same goes for plans for travel and for your career. It's time to get real and to get your head out of the clouds. Stop dreaming about travelling the world and instead, think about how you're going to travel more despite your personal responsibilities, budgetary limitations etc. Stop wishing you were rich and start thinking about how you're going to climb the ladder in your career to actually get there.

When making your plan, it's also important to think outside the box and to reject the generally accepted beliefs regarding what you need to do to accomplish each goal.

Reject the Norm

Because we are only really taught one way to get what we want and that is to progress through our careers. And this is why so many of us get stuck. We decide we want to be rich and so we work harder, instead of realizing that we could be wealthier on our current salaries by spending less and perhaps finding a secondary income. We think the only way to become successful in music is to keep working our day job to pay for it. We think that the only way to travel more is to work harder and then retire early.

But the costs of living will inevitably go up to meet your salary, you will have less and less time as you work harder and harder and take on more responsibility and you'll find there's never 'a good time' to accomplish your goals.

And so instead you need to take the path less travelled. There are other ways to getting to where you want to be and if you're just banging your head against the wall, then it's time to rethink that strategy.

There's nothing stopping you from starting a business in your spare time *right now*. There's no reason you can't quit your job and start travelling *tomorrow*. You have the abilities you need to begin applying for higher-paid jobs. What's holding you back?

Step 4: Phrase Your Goals in Small Steps

Now you know what it is you want to achieve and how it is you want to get there, you're going to hone in. You now know the 'bigger picture' and it's time to think about the small details instead.

You know you want to get fit, you know that going to the gym is not viable for you and you know that working out from home makes a lot more sense.

So all that's left to do is to phrase this as a goal that you can focus on every day or week. Hence:

"I will work out for at least 15 minutes every day"

Maybe you've decided you're not so interested in toning muscle but want to start by focussing on losing weight so you'll look better in a suit and feel more energetic. In that case, your goal might be:

"I will walk to and from work every day that it isn't raining"

There's nothing wrong with having more than one goal, or making more detailed goals either. You might couple this with a secondary goal, which could be:

"I will not eat anything on my 'foods to avoid list'"

Focus on these small steps and get yourself closer to your goal one bit at a time.

Likewise, if you want to advance your career, then your goal might be to:

"Take every opportunity that arises to enhance my CV"

Or

"Apply for one job in the evening, three times a week"

Some of your broader goals are going to take multiple steps. For instance, if your goal is to become a famous musician, then perhaps you should take the following steps:

- Learn to play the guitar by spending half an hour each evening, four days a week
- Save \$15 a day to invest in studio equipment
- Output 1 video a week to build an audience
- Output 2 videos a week to build an audience
- Continue to output 2 videos a week and spend 1 hour per week in self-promotion activities
- Spend 2 hours a week working on an album to sell from the channel

It's a long process but it's also a *real strategy*. It's a strategy that you need to succeed. It represents a cognitive shift where you're no longer daydreaming about being a famous rock star and you're instead looking at concrete, realistic, achievable steps.

And that's when you start making real, actual progress!

Chapter 3

Letting Go Of Fear

Chapter 3: Letting Go of Fear

I'm going to be honest with you now: there's a chance that you already know this deep down.

It makes logical sense that you should be making small, concrete steps to achieve your goals rather than making bombastic plans to 'become a rock star' or abstract visions like 'get richer'.

So what has been preventing you from doing that?

Two things:

- 1) It's a lot of work it's much easier and more satisfying to dream big and get the reward that comes from that, rather than face the reality of grinding towards your goals. We'll be talking about this more later in the book when we discuss how to stay motivated and stick at your goals even when the going gets tough. Then there's the matter of feeling it's not the right time: you procrastinate instead of looking for other work. Again, this just needs a bit of rocketfuel, which we'll be looking at later on.
- 2) You're afraid. This is what I see so often and it's what condemns so many of us to a dull and unexciting lifestyle. We just don't want to take that leap and put ourselves out there. And in fact, it's easier to imagine ourselves as being very successful and to pretend we're going to get around to it, than it is to put ourselves out there and risk having our ego shattered when things don't go our way.

We're about to address that second issue. Because if you want to be successful, then it's no good to continue procrastinating or trying to put off taking that plunge!

How to Know if You're Procrastinating?

Some examples of procrastinating include:

- Spending ages reading books and researching the topic instead of just getting stuck in. I see this a ton when it comes to fitness goals. So many people will spend countless hours reading books and blogs on fitness programs, hiring consultants and buying gym kits. But the one thing they never do? Actually start working out! There's nothing wrong with researching health and fitness of course. In fact, it should be applauded. The problem is when you use this as a convenient excuse for not actually training. The reality is that *any* training program is better than nothing. If you want to start getting into shape if you really stand *any chance* of success then you should start doing press ups and pull ups right now. There is simply no reason not to. You can then improve your routine over time but you start NOW.
- Working on projects and never completing them. I work as an app developer and have released two highly successful apps in my lifetime that have together earned me in the region of \$90,000. Not life-changing amounts over the course of a few years but certainly enough to make my life a little more comfortable, especially as they continue to earn money while I work my regular job. As a result of this, I am often approached by people who tell me that they're planning on releasing a successful app too. They then work on it for three years and never release it. The difference between them and me? I released my app when it was an MVP minimum viable product. This is called the 'fail fast approach' and we'll talk about it more later. Point is though, I put myself out there whereas they made excuses. Perfectionism is often just a delay tactic. Assess yourself!
- Claiming the time isn't right. We touched on this briefly but just to recap: the time is *never* right. You're not travelling now because money isn't good? Sure, save up some cash but by then you'll probably be at an exciting point in your career and not want to take a break. Then you'll have a partner and not want to leave them. Then you'll have a kid. There is never a good time to start a relationship, to get married, to have kids, to travel, to start a business. You do it anyway. And if you're worried what other people might say? Then follow the advice to 'ask for forgiveness, not permission'. Do it and worry about the consequences later. If it really means that much to you, then it is really the only option you have.
- Ignoring your own dissatisfaction. Do you know anyone in your life who clearly wants to be in a relationship and who ignores this fact by throwing themselves into their career? Every

post on social media is about how excited they are about their new job, or about their travel. But you suspect that really, they just wish they had someone to go home to? In this case, they are trying to cover up one lacking area in their lives by focussing on the other. What about people who claim they are happy without pursuing their dream career because they have a family? Sure, that's great... but why not go for both? And that way be able to inspire your children with your inspiring story? Don't make this mistake because you need to be fulfilled in *every* area of your life if you're going to be truly happy.

Fear Setting

If you still can't overcome these psychological blocks though, then it time to employ a technique known as 'fear setting' that was described by Tim Ferriss in his book: *The Four Hour Workweek*.

The idea here is simple: you are going to write down all of the things holding you back and all of the things you're afraid of and then you're going to present counterarguments, contingency plans and more to *remove* those fears.

So take a moment to think about your goals and dreams and then write down all of the things that you want to accomplish. Write those goals and the steps you need to take as we discussed in the last chapter and then think about taking that first step right now. What's holding you back? What are your fears? Be honest and thorough and make sure to include every possible concern.

Let's say you want to start your own business. Here are your fears and concerns:

- You don't have the money
- Taking out a loan may be reckless and leave you in serious debt if the business isn't a success
- Your partner might see your investment as irresponsible and lead to relationship problems
- You might lose your job and find yourself without stable income
- You might be unable to find future work and that could lead to your family going hungry and you losing your home
- Your business might be a failure and make you look like a failure too

Now go through each of these objections and address how likely they really are and how you can deal with them/prevent them.

For example:

• You don't have the money

- Taking out a loan may be reckless and leave you in serious debt if the business isn't a success
 - Consider a PayPal loan, this is a loan that you pay back only through PayPal income, meaning that you won't owe anything until you start earning
 - Try Kickstarter
 - Bootstrap your business design it in a way that will allow you to start the business for less
 - Consider asking parents for a business loan
 - Look for a business partner with capital to invest
- Your partner might see your investment as irresponsible and lead to relationship problems
 - Your partner is more likely to support you in your ambitions
 - If you use the above methods, you can demonstrate that you have been sensible and taken every precaution
 - You can even take out business insurance
 - Your partner might even be able to help you bring in extra income to support your goals
 - Have a rainy day fund
 - Explain to them the risks and why it's important to you
- You might lose your job and find yourself without stable income

&

- You might be unable to find future work and that could lead to your family going hungry and you losing your home
 - In most cases, you'll find that your employer will offer you your job back if you need it
 - At the very least, you can probably find lower-level work to fund your survival
 - Even if that means just doing a part-time job
 - You don't have to quit your day job until you've proven to yourself that you can make money from your business idea
 - Or even maintain a part-time salary in the meantime
 - You can probably survive on a lower salary than you think and for longer than you think
- Your business might be a failure and make you look like a failure too
 - You will do market research and take every precaution to ensure your plan is a success
 - You will gain advice from knowledgeable third parties

- Who cares what other people think
- The alternative never trying to make anything of yourself or pursue your passions
 is far worse

Okay and with that out the way, now we can start actually making progress in the various areas of your life that you want to improve!



How To Make Your Fitness Goals Happen

Chapter 4: How to Make Your Fitness Goals Happen

We've seen the basics of how to accomplish your general goals, now it's time to accomplish *specific* goals. For this chapter, we're going to look at fitness and how you're going to apply the principles we've discussed to getting into awesome shape.

So the first thing you need to know is why you want to improve your fitness and what you want that to really look and feel like. Is your goal to get fitter so you can play sports again? Do you want to look awesome for your own satisfaction? Do you want to be powerful so that you feel more physically intimidating? Do you want to be healthier? Or maybe attract members of the opposite sex?

And what is your current situation? What have you tried in the past? Why has it not worked? What is your current shape and size? What are your physical strengths and best attributes? What do you enjoy doing? How much time do you have?

This is all very important because it is going to drastically change the way you go about accomplishing your objectives.

For example, if you are a man and your goal is to be more physically intimidating, then you might decide that it makes the most sense to bulk. This means adding the most mass possible in the shortest amount of time, in order to become a tank. It involves eating a ton of calories and even more protein, resting a lot and lifting heavy weights.

On the other hand, if you want to become toned and lean to attract women, then you are going to want to eat less and get more aerobic exercise such as walking, running, skipping etc.

You also need to think about the exercise that you enjoy doing, the exercise that is practical to work into your routine, any physical limitations such as illnesses or joint problems etc.

How to Set and Stick to Realistic Goals

One of the most important considerations when coming up with a training program, is making it fit into your routine. Think about when you have time free, how your energy levels are at different points during the day and what you can do to capitalize on the moments in your routine that are free for training etc.

Fitting it In

One of the best ways to lose weight for example is to walk more. Walking is ideal because it burns a good number of calories without exhausting you, or making you sweaty. That means you can conveniently fit it into your routine and do it regularly without it becoming unfeasible.

And most of us can easily fit more walking into our routine. For example, you might find that you can use your lunch break at work to go on a long walk. If you have 60 minutes at lunch, you can eat for 10 minutes and spend the other 50 walking (it's best to walk at the *end* of the 60 minutes). A 50 minute walk each day should easily be enough to hit your 10,000 step goal, which is around 5 miles and should lead to an additional 3,000 calories (roughly) burned each week. That's the amount of calories you normally burn in a day. More importantly it will build your fitness significantly, give you more sunlight and fresh air etc.

So forget trying to do intense HIIT workouts 5 times a week that leave you exhausted... just go for a nice walk that will conveniently fit into your routine!

Likewise, you can fit a walk in by getting off the bus early, by walking home from work etc.

The same goes for diet. I always advise clients to stick to a rigid diet *only* in the morning and at lunch. Why? Because most of us will want to make our evenings a time to enjoy a fun meal with our partners. Or we want to go out with friends and enjoy pudding. Conversely, breakfast and lunch tend to be more functional – eaten alone and in a hurry. That means you can much more easily reduce your calories or your carbs at this time during the day and then 'cut lose' in the evening.

Think about ways you can make this more convenient for you too. If you pass a shop that sells protein shakes in bottles each morning, then maybe switch your morning coffee for a morning protein shake. This is ideal if you find that the thought of mixing your protein shake and getting it all over the floor potentially is putting you off of actually eating it!

Another example might be to workout from home if you are struggling to get to a gym, or to take up swimming if there just so happens to be a pool next to your office.

Enjoy It

Your exercise should be something you enjoy. If you have tried and failed to build lean muscle with weights, then clearly you're not cut out for it. Apparently it just doesn't appeal to what you enjoy.

But all of us should find there's *some* form of exercise we enjoy. Maybe you should get yourself a pair of parallel bars (which are very cheap) and take up gymnastics or hand-balancing at home?

Or instead, how about taking up rock climbing. Rock climbing is *fantastic* for building big, powerful muscle, particularly in the lats and forearms. Maybe you'll find you love boxing: getting yourself a heavy bag is a great, enjoyable way to build big shoulders in particular. Or maybe you might be cut out for power lifting?

Whatever the case, find a form of training. This is what all the most powerful people with the most incredible physiques have in common. They don't just love being big, they love *getting* big. They eat, sleep and dream the gym and they love everything from the feeling of the chalk on their hands, to hanging out with other swole people.

You need to discover that passion not just for the end destination but for the journey to get there.

Play to Your Strengths

Some people are ectomorphs naturally, some are endomoprhs. This determines whether you're a big, bulky type or a lean 'hard gainer'.

Where possible, try to align your goals to your natural strengths (remember step 2?). So for example, if you are an endomorph, then you can focus on becoming a massively powerful hulk. If you're an ectomorph, then why not go for the lean look that a lot of people love?

There's nothing wrong with chasing after the harder dream of course but if you're flexible, shoot for the one that you're already gifted in. That way, the results will come faster and you'll find it more intrinsically rewarding, more quickly.

Another tip is to find role models that are similar to you. Look for people who started in your situation, people who have body types similar to your own, but who have made the very most of them. Those are the people to listen to when it comes to training advice because they have worked with (most likely) a similar genetic starting point and similar set of circumstances in life to begin with.

Take it Slow

Remember what we said in the earlier chapters: a good goal for fitness should involve working out for 15 minutes, maybe even 10 minutes. Don't come up with insane strategies that involve training twice a day, or you'll find that you gain muscle quickly and lose it quickly. Be willing to see small improvements over time so you don't burn out.

Conversely though, don't take it *so* slow as to not see results. The objective here is to use the MED – or 'Minimum Effective Dose'. That means you're committing just enough time to actually see progress, so that you can start to assess and judge your strategy and so that you can improve it over time. Don't do more, don't do less.

By doing all of this, you should have come up with a training program that is effective for you specifically and for your lifestyle and genetics.

If you have tried and failed to take up weightlifting several times in the past, then maybe it's time that you took a different approach by swimming three times a week after work. Or by getting a heavy bag and punching that for 40 minutes a few times a week. Maybe you just do 15 minutes of press ups before bed.

Whatever the case, start doing something right away and then experiment to find what works for you.

Chapter 5

How To Make Your Career Goals Happen

Ā

Chapter 5: How to Make Your Career Goals Happen

Too many people have mistaken ideas when it comes to their approach to their careers. We often believe that working incredibly hard in jobs that we don't truly enjoy is 'responsible' and what adults should do. We often feel that we don't really have any choice when it comes to what we do for a living. We often feel scared to try anything else.

And this is why so many of us are unhappy in our careers: we just 'let them happen' and accept the career path that we fall into. We leave school or college, take the first job opportunity that comes out way, and then work hard to progress up the ladder. We never take a moment to actually ask: is this what I want? Do I have a choice?

Here are some ways to apply the principles that we've discussed to making progress in your career...

Knowing What You Want

The first and most important thing to focus on here is step 3 – coming up with your plan. It's time to acknowledge that you don't *have* to continue working a job you don't like and there's no reason that you even need to focus on your career at all.

The first myth we need to dispel then, is the notion that you need to get your sense of satisfaction and progress from your career at all. That is to say that you should be able to get the same satisfaction from a hobby. We often feel that our sense of self-worth and achievement is tied up in our careers and that we need to work harder and harder in order to feel like we're progressing in life. But while you might be CEO of a logistics company, you are still ultimately in charge of making sure people get staplers – when your passion might be painting works of art.

This is why you can often do better to simply switch your focus to your 'extra curricula activities'. My sister did this as an artist when she realized that the reality of her intended field (creating props for movies) was not quite as idealistic as she had hoped. So instead, she took on a job that would pay the bills by working as a saleswoman and then used her *spare time* to work on her creations in her own time.

She has gone on to receive quite a following on social media and has sold several of her works to private buyers. So although her career isn't something she gets particularly excited about, she still gets that sense of progress and excitement and doesn't *need* to keep taking on more responsibilities to feel happy and fulfilled.

And that also brings us to the other point: your wealth isn't entirely determined by your career either. You can just as easily augment your income through other means – whether that means renting out your room or whether it means cutting the neighbors' hair.

This is once again why it is important to consider the precise nature of your goals – if your goal is to be richer, then you can do it by shrinking expenses, by finding other sources of income etc. If your goal is to get more status then you may be happy to progress in your current career. If it is to be fulfilled in your artist endeavors, or to be acknowledged for your ideas, then you may prefer to focus on working on projects outside the office.

This is essentially what we refer to as 'lifestyle design'. Lifestyle design means that you're focussing on what you can do to create your perfect lifestyle and you're looking for the path of least resistance to get there. This might not mean working more – it might mean working less and even taking on a 'menial' job, so that you can put more energy into other areas of your life.

Heck, it might mean creating income from elsewhere so that you can afford to work 4 days a week. Why not!

Creating a Fool Proof Strategy

We've address the power that fear can have over us and the way it can prevent us from going after our goals. This is especially true when it comes to achieving things in our careers. And for that reason, it makes sense for us to take a look at some of the things we can do to make our career goals less risky. For example, a lot of people will make the statement that they want to look for another job but that they can't because they have too many responsibilities. They might even make the unfounded claim that they wouldn't be able to find another that would pay the same salary... without looking!

But there is no reason that this needs to be seen as a risky undertaking and no reason that you should be afraid to look for work: the simple answer is just to look for other jobs while you are working your *current* job. Spend a couple of evenings looking at other jobs and applying for them and only leave your current job when you have a new one: zero risk.

The same goes for starting a part-time business. You don't have to immediately transition from one job to another when you can simply use your spare time in the evenings or in the weekends to work on your new business idea. Only once you are certain it works should you then consider leaving your current job in order to take on the new one and this will present you with another risk-free way to transition to a job or career you love.

You can even try reducing your work hours and then use that extra free time in order to work on your business. Take a part time job and during your longer free hours, work on your business project.

The same goes for investment. If you need investment to create a business idea then there are lots of risk-free ways to get it. Using Kickstarter these days is a great option for example and involves zero risk as well as a great way to test the reception for your idea.

Likewise, you could ask your parents for investment, you could get a business partner friend, or you could take out a credit card loan. As long as you don't quit your current job, you can just make sure that the loan repayment terms are something you could manage to pay off if you had to and that way, you won't be putting yourself at any risk.

If you really want to make this happen, then you can always find a way.

And if you have assessed your vision and you just want to be a rock musician, then don't be distracted by trying to get rich. Focus to start with on doing the thing you love and finding more time for it. Let success come as a by-product.

As soon as you start working on your project, you'll find that it is rewarding and you now have a drive and passion that wakes you up in the morning and makes you more animated, more passionate and more exciting to be around for others even. It doesn't even *matter* if you are a success. And that's why you should also view 'failure' simply as a chance to reassess your strategy and try something else. When you take this approach, there is really no way you can fail.

The Path of Least Resistance

Remember, genuinely going after something you want means taking the most direct and practical route to getting there: the path of least resistance. In this case, that means creating a business idea that you can realistically accomplish, or designing one around your current contacts and ideas.

One common mistake that a lot of people make is coming up with ideas they think will change the world. If that is your vision, then it doesn't also need to be a money making venture to begin with.

But if your vision (step 1) was to become wealthy, maybe to gain financial independence, then the most effective way to accomplish that goal is to focus on tried and tested methods for making money.

That is to say that you don't need to break the mold and come up with whole new business models. You don't need to become the next Mark Zuckerberg. Because there are billions of these huge projects that fail every year.

Meanwhile, just count the number of successful shops, clothes lines, resellers, building companies, hair dressers. There's nothing wrong with taking an idea that you've seen work and then just following it through to the letter. You now have a blueprint for success and you aren't having to reinvent the wheel.

Likewise, think about your resources and contacts. If you happen to know the editor of a gardening magazine, then that is an incredibly powerful contact to have and you should make the most of that – start a gardening service and use them to advertise!

You should also play to your strengths and if you know a lot about gardening, then once again, this is a good choice for your career. Very often, branching out (no pun intended) to start your own business will make most sense if you stick in your current industry: this way you'll have the expertise, experience and contacts to give yourself a great head-start.

Remember step 2: assessing your current situation and your resources. Make a list of everything you have available to you, all your skills, all your limitations and then think about what business and lifestyle changes will help you to get

The Fail Fast Model

Remember when we discussed how fear could hold some people back and one way this presented itself was when someone would work on perfecting their product without actually *releasing* anything? Not only is this a blatant delay tactic but it also means that if you eventually *do* release your product, you risk suffering a devastating defeat if it doesn't go to plan. This happened to a

friend of mine who had an idea for a business and then spent the next 3 years perfecting it. He trademarked the business name, took on a legal advisor, even paid for an expensive launch party! All for what essentially amounted to a website. He tested the site in every browser and every display size *meticulously*, he conducted copious amounts of market research and he paid for tons of server space and bandwidth ready to cope with the inevitable huge amounts of traffic. But his upfront and ongoing costs were so high that he went bankrupt almost immediately.

The opposite approach is the 'fail fast model'. If you have an idea for a business, then you should create an MVP or 'minimal viable product'. This is the most basic, affordable and easy version of your product or service that you can release to the market immediately. That way, you can now test market response to it without having invested lots of your time and money into it. You throw lots of ideas at the wall, quickly putting together something that works. If the idea is successful, you can then invest time and money into it. If it isn't, you iterate, learn from your mistakes and move on!

Chapter 6

How To Make Your Relationship Goals Happen

Chapter 6: How to Make Your Relationship Goals Happen

Relationships are something we often don't think of as 'goals' but they are in precisely the same way as any other. Maybe you're single and want to be in a relationship? Maybe you're in a relationship and want to make it better? Maybe you just want more success with the opposite sex? These are all worthwhile goals and all of them can be subjected to the precise same strategy that we looked at before.

Taking Stock

Here though, perhaps the most important aspect to look at is step 2: appraisal. You need to really take the time to assess the current state of your relationships and of yourself and then to work on moving forward and improving those areas of your life.

This starts by looking honestly at your current relationship. A lot of people will remain in unhappy relationships because they can't face admitting to themselves that things aren't perfect; perhaps because they have a child or house together, perhaps because they love their partner.

But note that improving your relationships doesn't necessarily have to mean ending your relationship. You can work on a relationship just like you can work on a car, or a business. You can improve the way the relationship works, improve your happiness in your role and generally see positive change over time. Would you be happier if you had more sex? Are you getting enough time to spend with your partner properly? Do you argue more than you'd like? Sometimes, it is just a case of making some simple changes which can help you to improve on those areas and your relationship will be better for it. Don't live in denial.

Likewise, if you currently aren't having any success with approaching people, or if you're single and you don't want to be, then you maybe need to address certain aspects of your game in order to change how you are coming across. This is a skill that can be learned like any other and often it comes down to appearing confident and presenting yourself well. If you can do that – without coming across as arrogant – then you will have much better luck approaching people.

Often people who never have any success in dating are portraying themselves in the wrong way. Maybe you're too shy to approach women/men and this means that you never get to choose who you date. Maybe it's a confidence issue and you feel that you *can't* approach them without being rejected.

Or perhaps you approach but you are coming across sleazy, awkward, or generally unattractive.

Creating a Plan for Dating

The aim is to look confident, successful and likeable. This sends a powerful and strong signal that others respond to as meaning that you're likely to be a great 'catch'. In other words, if you are projecting yourself as being very confident, then others will assume you have good *reason to be*. This speaks to our evolutionary imperative: to go after people who are of a higher status than us, people who will provide good genetic material for our offspring, or people who have resources.

And this is where we can employ step 3: creating a 'fool-proof' and 'non-conventional' plan to achieve that. For example:

- Head to a bar with some friends, chat with them and have some drinks. Try to appear like a fun group to spend time with.
- While you're there scout out the room. Look for women/men who are within your reach. In other words, look for people who aren't *too* far out of your league. But don't be afraid to punch above your weight.
- If you see someone you like, shoot them a smile. If they are at all interested, they'll smile back.
- This *immediately* helps you to remove any risk of being rejected. If they're not interested, they won't look back and you'll just avert your attention elsewhere. If the person you spot is really keen, they might even take the initiative and head over!
- If not, you head over to them. Now crucially, don't focus in one the person you like but rather introduce yourself to the group and let your two groups mingle. This is your chance to demonstrate that you are fun, outgoing likeable and confident. You are displaying alpha male/female behaviour and making yourself the center of attention. What's more, is that

you're demonstrating that you are popular (as you have a group of friends) and that you get on with *their* friends. And what you're also doing, is showing that you might not be interested in them at all – which makes you much *more* desirable.

- If things go well, then you can offer the person you're interested in a drink. This sends a clear signal without saying as much and if they come with you, that's your chance to get them alone. If they said yes to the drink, then you can ask them to dance again without losing face if they say no.
- And if

This plan relies on a couple more factors, all of which are within your control. You need a group of friends to help you for instance and you need the confidence to approach the group and to make yourself the center of attention. This takes practice and that can be your short term goal – practicing this technique until it comes as second nature and you really *do* feel confident and charming around members of the opposite sex.

Knowing What You Want

Again though, it is important to take into account step 1 here: knowing precisely what it is that you want. It is crucial that you are approaching the right type of partner and that you are sending the right signal. It is a very different set of tools and approach that you need if you want to approach people for one night stands, versus approaching people that you want to have a long-term relationship with. The former means going to bars and looking for people sending certain signals. The latter might mean getting closer to a friend, or looking for someone who has a lot in common with you and who is *also* ready to settle down. If you want to play the field then you might consider using sites like Tinder.

Chapter 7

How To Make Your Travel Goals Happen

Chapter 7: How to Make Your Travel Goals Happen

What about travel goals? What if your goal is to see the world? Again, we apply our steps which means we look at the kind of travel that we want to accomplish then work out a way to make it happen that is feasible considering our specific circumstances.

So we start again with visualization: picture the type of travelling you want to do, know what it is you want to get from your travelling and think about the different ways you can accomplish those broader goals.

Then look at your circumstances. What is holding you back? Budgetary constraints? Family responsibilities? Fear?

Then make your plan based on this information and break it down into small steps. Again, this might mean thinking outside the box and taking the 'non obvious' route to success. You don't necessarily have to take the obvious route by taking a gap year and travelling to various far flung reaches of the globe.

Alternative Travel Strategies

Perhaps you don't have the time or budget for that and would get just as much from travelling more locally? There are some incredible things to do see and do in the US if you're in America, or if you're in Europe then you have the whole of the EU on your doorstep. This can present just as much adventure and variety and even if it's not exactly what you initially thought, it's still going to scratch that itch and that need for exploration and discovery.

Or how about just going for a shorter time? You can have a truly life-changing experience in just 3 or even 2 months. And you're much more likely to get a sabbatical lasting that long and be able to save the money. You can even change your strategy entirely and try taking lots of very small trips throughout the year. This might also be something that is easier to convince a partner of, versus going travelling for moths at a time.

Money wise, you might be surprised at how little you need to travel if you go during non-peek seasons, if you stay on people's couches or if you use Air BnB. That means that you can earn a little money online to fund your travels.

Or how about asking your current job if you can be sent abroad? If the business has branches all around the world, this may very well be viable. Likewise, there might be a role that involves travel – or you could just apply for a job that involves travel. That way, you travel *while* earning money and have a good explanation for your other half.

And there's no reason you can't take your partner with you either, of course.

Conclusion

Conclusions

There are many more types of goals that you might choose to pursue and where you might choose to use this formula. For example, you might have goals that pertain to your finances alone, maybe to your property, maybe to your social life... perhaps your goal is purely to learn a particular hobby, or to improve the way you dress.

The whole point of this system is that it can be applied anywhere and when you do that, it will help you to really understand what it is you want and to make those aims concrete and tangible. This takes them from being dreams that you end up putting off forever and turns them into a series of steps you can use to make that happen. Sometimes this might mean reassessing your goals to make them that bit more achievable but if you're smart about this, they won't be any less rewarding. Maybe you can't be the next Brad Pitt or Angelina Jolie but there's no reason you can't start playing bit parts in movies if you think about how to structure your life around auditions.

It's about knowing what you want and then assessing the quickest way to get as close to that ideal as possible. And as soon as you start trying, life becomes a whole lot more rewarding and amazing. It's time to stop dreaming and start doing...

It's time to make it happen!